
From: Ward, William 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 6:33 PM 
To: us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp 
Cc: Downey, Steven; Terao, David; Smith(NRO), Crystal; Hamzehee, Hossein; 

Ciocco, Jeff 
Subject: US-APWR Design Certification Application RAI 588-4617 (5.3.2)  RE-ISSUE 
Attachments: US-APWR DC RAI 588 CIB1 4617 (re-issue).pdf 
 
MHI, 
 
The attached RAI was initially issued on May 11, 2010 (ML101320301).  You responded on 
June 14, 2010 (UAP-HF-10169, ML101680363).  However, there was an error with question 
05.03.02-8.  In the final RAI, the question read, “See attachment.”  But, the attachment was not 
provided.  The question was included in the draft RAI you reviewed.  The entire RAI has been 
reprinted here with the only change being the inclusion of question 8 in this version of the final 
RAI.  NRC will review your already submitted response to questions 05.03.02-2 through -7.  
There is no need to resubmit those responses.  Please respond to question 05.03.02-8.   Your 
licensing review schedule assumes technically correct and complete responses within 30 days 
of receipt of RAIs. 
 
Please submit your RAI response to the NRC Document Control Desk. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
William R. Ward, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 
US APWR Projects Branch 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL 
m/s T6-C20M 
ofc  T6-A7 
Washington, DC, 20555-0001 
(301) 415-7038 
(301) 415-6350 fax 
 

 
 
 

 
E-mail Properties 

Mail Envelope Properties (C0A338EE37A11447B136119705BF9A3F70F9E1AE85) 
 
Subject:                 US-APWR Design Certification Application RAI 588-4617 (5.3.2) RE-ISSUE 
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The image cannot be displayed. Your computer may not have enough memory to open the image, or the image may have been corrupted. Restart your computer, and then open the file again. If the red x still appears, you  
may have to delete the image and then insert it again.
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